
W. & E. Hunt 1905 - ? 

W. & E. Hunt [also known as William and Edward Hunt] was an architectural firm
established by William Hunt (1854-1953) and his son Edward Arthur Hunt (1877-
1963) in London in 1905.  Photographs of the exterior and interior of 'Redlands',
Wimbledon, and a plan and a photograph of the entrance hall at 'Redlands',
Wimbledon, designed by W. & E. Hunt are featured in 'The Studio Yearbook of
Decorative Art' 1910 (pp.45, 46).

Worked in
UK
Works

Public halls and office, 93, Mortimer Street, and 43, Great Portland Street, W.; 35,
Harley Street, W. (flats); Drogheda Court (flats); 44, Old Bond Street, W.; "
Redlands", Wimbledon; estate office for Warner Estates; Harley House, extension
building of flats; " Cottage Flats", Oakhill Road, S.W.; Illustrated London News and
Sketch, Ltd. (works to premises); British Cellulose and Chemical Manufacturing
Co., Ltd., laboratory; Turrett Button Company, Ltd., offices and works; Lascelles
and Company, Ltd., offices and laboratories: alterations and additions to
Ivergrove, Ivor, Bucks; the Blind Institute; Library for Sir William Lancaster; Les
Lauriers Restaurant (alterations and additions); Union Club (decorative work):
various works for the Law Land Co., Ltd.; the Law Land Building Dept., Ltd.; the
Law Land Hotels; the Fulham and Hempstead Property Co., Ltd.; the City General
Trust; Chas. Page and Co., Ltd.; Homes for the Middlesex Regiment; new Lauriers
Restaurant and Hotel (reconstruction); Southway House, Hampstead; Holiday
Home, Clacton on-Sea; publishing offices of the "Illustrated London News" and
"Sketch" and "Illustrated Sporting and Dramatic News" and " Eve", Essex Street,
W.C.; showrooms and offices at Northampton for Messrs. A. Bell and Co., Ltd.: and
other various works in Middlesex, Essex, Surrey, Sussex and Kent.
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